11/03/2022, 09:51 Gmail - RE: Purchase order 21511687

M Gma“ Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase order 21511687

1 message

BEALL, Peter ROYAL CORNWALL HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <peter.beall@nhs.net> 11 March 2022 at 09:21
To: Sarah Walton <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hi Sarah

| have amended the PO as per your email below.

Please accept this email as the authority to process the order at the revised pricing.

Kind regards

Peter Beall Cornwall NHS Procurement Service

General Buyer Royal Cornwall Hospital | 2" Floor Carlyon House

Penventinnie Lane | Treliske | Truro | Cornwall | TR1 3LJ
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From: Sarah Walton <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 11 March 2022 08:48

To: BEALL, Peter (ROYAL CORNWALL HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <peter.beall@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Purchase order 21511687

Good morning Peter,

| refer to the below emails regarding PO 21511687. Please can you confirm how you would like to proceed.

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0xDa-x2g7sCzpsPtrpJ7EUYzoc7cemOxeoomNs-OkQ-aOSu/u/0/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&per... 1/3
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Kind regards

Sarah

Humanmed UK

On Tue, 8 Mar 2022 at 07:39, Sarah Walton <logistic@humanmeduk.com> wrote:
Dear Peter,
Thank you for your purchase order, 21511687.
Please be advised that the unit prices are incorrect and should be as follows:
675010-5 - £72.00
655020-5 - £112.00
Your order is currently on hold until you advise that you are happy to proceed.

Kind regards

Sarah
Humanmed UK

On Fri, 4 Mar 2022 at 07:17, Sarah Walton <logistic@humanmeduk.com> wrote:

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

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive

information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail
Support
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